



## State of New Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

PHILIP D. MURPHY  
*Governor*

SHAWN M. LATOURETTE  
*Commissioner*

TAHESHA L. WAY  
*Lt. Governor*

Bureau of Case Assignment and Initial Notice  
P.O. Box 420  
Trenton, NJ 08625-0435  
Phone #: 609-292-2943  
Fax #: 609-633-1439

Via email: [edmeeks@ashland.com](mailto:edmeeks@ashland.com)  
Hercules Incorporated  
ATTN: Edward Meeks  
500 Hercules Road, Building 8145  
Wilmington, DE 19808-1599

01/11/2024

RE: Alliant Techsystems Inc  
100 Howard Blvd  
Roxbury Twp, Morris County  
SRP PI# 000741  
LSR120001

Dear Mr. Edward Meeks:

On 12/21/23, the Department received your "Remedial Timeframe Notification Form" requesting an extension to a mandatory time frame (MTF). The Administrative Requirements for the Remediation of Contaminated Sites (ARRCS) rules at N.J.A.C. 7:26C-3.3(d) and 3.5 list the requirements which must be met for approval of an MTF extension requests upon submission to the Department. Those rules also indicate that the Department may deny an extension request.

The Department has considered your request and hereby **approves** the MTF extension for the submittal of the Remedial Action Report to 5/6/29.

Be advised that if the permit application is not administratively and technically complete and a MTF date is missed, the Site is immediately subject to the direct oversight requirements at N.J.A.C. 7:26C-14.2(b) and shall comply with all requirements.

Should you have any questions please contact the Bureau of Case Assignment and Initial Notice Duty Officer at 609-292-2943.

Sincerely,

Kirstin Hahn, Bureau Chief  
Bureau of Case Assignment and Initial Notice

cc: Caryn Barnes, LSRP via email: [cbarnes@langan.com](mailto:cbarnes@langan.com)